

Rainton with Newby Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting 10th July 2018

The right to record, film and to broadcast meetings of the Council is established under The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014. This is in addition to the rights of the press and public to attend such meetings. Anyone intending to record, film and broadcast meetings must adhere to the Council's Rules for the Effective Management of Recording at Meetings and give due notice of intent.

Present: Councillors M Pallott, O Jones, C Egerton, J Williams and M Jones

In Attendance: A Little (Clerk) Members of the Public: 1

18/072 Election of a Chairman for the Meeting

Cllr Egerton nominated Cllr M Pallott, seconded by Cllr J William. It was also decided that Cllr Pallott be the Chairman for the next three meetings

Resolved Cllr Pallott be Chairman for this meeting and the meetings in September, October and November

A moments silence was observed in respect of John Robert Gale who sadly died on 31st July

18/073 Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest

Apologies for absence received from Cllr Atkinson. Cllr Egerton declared an interest in the matter of co-option of J Spencer. No other declaration of items of a pecuniary or other interest

18/074 Members of the Public's Comments/Observations

Co Option of Mr J Spencer was discussed and agreed unanimously, Mr Spence signed a Declaration of Acceptance of Office and joined the meeting

18/075 Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 10th July 2018

The minutes of the meeting were signed as a correct record

18/076 Chairman's Report

Cllr Pallott advised that Northern Powergrid had been in touch regarding moving the poles on the village green. They have been advised that the Parish Council supports this work on the understanding that any damage to the greens be made good

18/077 New Agenda Items

Tree Works - a quote of £380 has been received along with detail of the remedial work needed

Resolved Clerk to instruct tree surgeon to undertake work and Clerk to find details of last Tree Health and Safety Survey

Parking on Village Green - a resident is persistently parking on the green outside their house

Resolved Clerk to put a note in the village newsletter to remind residents that the Village Green that parking is not permitted

HGV Traffic - lorries, particularly those moving aggregate are using the bridge (7 1/2 tonne limit) and passing through the village

Resolved Clerk to liaise with NYCC highways regarding these lorries and a possible alternative route

18/078 Finance

| | |
|-------------|-------------------|
| a) Payments | Clerks Salary DDM |
| b) Receipts | Nil |

18/079 Correspondence

To consider items of correspondence received since the last meeting

Melmerby Parish Council have organised a public meeting for villagers regarding the Moto service station application, this will be held on 10th September at 7.30 pm in Melmerby Village Hall

Apologies should be sent to:

Parish Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer

Alexandra Little

Tel: 07977 417 428 email: raintonclerk@gmail.com

Rainton with Newby Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting 10th July 2018

18/080 Planning

Applications: 180/02823/FUL Discussion took place regarding this application. The Parish Council have made clear that they will not support additional development in the village until the issues with surface/sewage water drainage are properly addressed by Yorkshire Water. So, whilst they would like to support this application, the comments to the planning department will reflect their objection on the grounds that services in the village are not efficient enough to sustain more building

Resolved Clerk to feedback Parish Council comments to planning department

Permissions Granted: None

18/081 Members Reports

To receive members' reports/observations (**Note:** any item requiring a decision will be placed on the next agenda)
Dog mess is still an issue, note to be put in newsletter

18/082 Next Meeting

To confirm the time and date of the next meeting as Tuesday 11th September at 7.30pm in the Village Hall

Closure of the Meeting at 20.25

Members of the council are reminded about the need to take into account Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act, 1998 and the requirement for written consideration of risks. Meetings are open to press and public except for any item labelled Confidential under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960.

The press and public may not speak when the council is in session

Appendix i – Ongoing items

Update on Planning and Enforcement Matters

Yorkshire Water Issues with flooding and effluent

Village Greens and verges

Apologies should be sent to:

Parish Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer

Alexandra Little

Tel: 07977 417 428 email: raintonclerk@gmail.com